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MEMORANDUM FOR: Domenic B. Vassallo, Assistant Director for RIS Pttty

Light Water Reactors, NRR

FROM: J. H. Snfezek, Assistant Director for Field
Coordination, DROI, IE
SUBJECT: TOLEDO EDISCR - DAVIS BESSE UNIT NO. 1
- (DN 50-248)

Region 11l has informed us that based on their inspection efforts,
they have verified that Toledo Edison Company has modified the
protective circuitry to provide breaker coordination and isolation
of the onsite electrical system to permit the required Class IE
equipment to operate in the event of offsite grid degradation in
accordance with their submittal of July 18¢ 19/7 (Serial Number
293) to J. E. Stoltz from L. E. Roe. This submittal to NRR was
made in accordance with the requirement of Facility Operating
License No. 4PF-3 condition 2.C.(3)(g).

e

J. H. Snfezek, Assistant Director
for Field Coordination
Division of Reactor Operations

——— —————

Inspection, IE
cc: H. D. Thomburg, IE
E. L. Jordan, IE
N. M. Haller, IE
N. C. Moseley, IE
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